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TO: Secretary of State's Office. Regulations Division
Executive Office of Administration Office and Finance

FROM: Mayor's Office of Emergency Management (OEM)
On behalf of the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region

DATE: September 6, 201 7

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Underthe provisions of G.L. c 30A. the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region willconduct a meetirrg:

METRO BOSTON HOMELAND SECURITY REGION
Planning and Community Preparedness

Subcommittee Meeting
Tuesday September 12, 2017

10:00AM
Boston Emergency Operations Center

85 Bragdon Street
Roxbury, MA

Welcome,tlpdates
UASI Budgets
Emergency Preparedness Buddies Expansion
Generator Maintenance Update
G775 EOC Training - September 25
Debris Management Plan Update
Evacuation Planning Next Steps
All Hazard Psychological Trauma Program Update
Training & txercise member nomination
Wrap Up

Point of contact regarding this notice:
Brenda Jones, Regional Planner, Mayor's Office of Emergency Management
617-635-t400
Brendajones@boston.gov
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